s
Date Filmed
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The above=-described material was :cnovod from this !i;o

pursuant to the following exemption

rovided in the rrcodon of

Information Act, 5 U.S5.C. Section 55: (b)z

x_i

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

Classified Information

Iinternal rules and

- practices

Exempted by other
statute

Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

Internal Documents

Personal privacy

AR
R 4 g Invelttqatozy
files

(8) Banking Information

Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

Signed _)\Q*%‘\QA\_
Date :a_w \T&'&

FEC 9-21-77




RTIFIED MAIL i
%Wﬁ% REQUESTED

Tim Edwards, Esquire
Gerber, Gerber & Agee
Thirty-first Floor

100 North Main Building
Memphis, Tennessee 38103

Re: MUR 1554

Dear Mr. Edwards:

On June 14, 1983, the-Conmtssion notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client had violated certain sections of the
- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 26, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information provided.
by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter., This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

nne A
Associate General Counsel
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Charles E, Helton

Box 92

Pierce Drive

Route S ]

Ringgold, Georgia 30736

Re: MUR 1554

Dear Mr. Helton:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated June 8, 1983 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1l.4.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

e . o8
Associate General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
_WTL'RETURN ECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael D. Cullins, Esguire
Roadway Express, Inc. i
P.O. Box 471 )
1077 Gorge Boulevard
Akron, Ohio 44309-0471

Re: MUR 1554
Dear Mr. Cullinss ‘

On June 14, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client had violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 26, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter., This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene¢ral Counsel

enne A, Gto-s
Associate Genéral Counsel




I, Marjorie W. :mmbno,vsibtotntﬁycf,tﬁi5?535:!1
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 26,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in HHRVISSQ:‘ ‘ :

i. Find no}rcas§n to hgligie,that
either Roadway Express, Inc.
or Teamsters Local 515 violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (3).

Close the file.

o
™
=
n

Approve the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated July 21, 1983.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

8 304904

Attest:

yf14 /&3 Dlasgorce b)) Coponena

Date : Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-21-83, 4:54
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-22-83, 2:00
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BY 0GC TO THE COMMISSION %

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Chatles Helton

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Teamsters Local 515,
and Roadway Express, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.8.C. § 441b(b) (3)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee, State and Treasurer Indexes

503 |

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

STATE AGENCIES CHECKED: Tennessee Department of State and
Tennessee State Election Commission

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1), Charles Helton, filed his
May 29, 1983, complaint with the Office of the General Counsel.
Helton's verified complaint alleges that Teamsters' Local 515

8304014

(Chattanooga, Tenn.), in concert with Helton's employer, Roadway
Express, Inc., caused an unauthorized deduction to be made from
his paycheck and to be contributed to Democrat Republican
Independent Voter Education ("DRIVE"), the Teamsters' political
action committee, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (3). Helton
also stated that it was his understanding that the same
unauthorized deduction was made from other Local 515 members

checks by Roadway Express, but did not specify which employees.
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8304014

Inc., made an unauthorized deduction of &5 !rom htl paycheck for
the pay period ending PFebruary 27. 1983. and ttom other
employees' paychecks and remitted'thq moncy to DRIVE. the
Teamsters political action committee.

If such allegation were trﬁe,‘such unauthorizdﬂ.paytoll
deductions for political contributions to a aepara#g”ltgtegated
fund would constitute a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(3).

Roadway Express, Inc. responded ﬁhag‘it,makos annual DRIVE

payroll deductions based on lists supplied by the Teamsters Union
through the DRIVE organization. A copy of a page of one of these
lists containing Helton's name was attached to the'tesponse.
(See attachment 2 p. 5). Roadway Express also indicated that the
records of payroll deduction cards are maintained by the union,
consequently, if Mr. Helton wishes to rescind his authorization
he must contact the union.

Counsel for Teamsters Local 515 responded that Helton signed
a card authorizing payroll deductions of $5 to be remitted to
DRIVE in 1976 and has never rescinded that authorization. A copy

of the signed authorization card was attached to the response.

(See Attachment 1 p. 3)
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i union has not re | a formal resci
‘Mr, Helton, it has concluded that the complaint expresses Mr. .
Helton's wish to rescind his authorization. Accordingly, the

union is removing Mr. Helton from the payroll deduction list.

As the union had a signed authorization card from Mr. Helton
and had never received a rescission of that authorization, the $5
deduction from Mr. Helton's paycheck was not improper. While Mr.
Helton alleged that other deductions were improperly made,
nothing in the materials submitted by Roadway Express or Local
515 indicate any impropriety in the manner in which deductions
are made. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends a
finding that there is no reason to believe that
2 U.8.C. § 441b(b) (3) was violated.

RECOMMENDATIONS
3 [ Find no reason to believe that either Roadway Express, Inc.
or Teamsters Local 515 violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (3).
2. Close the file.

3. Approve attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

K eth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1B Response of Teamsters Local 515
2, Response of Roadway Express, Inc.
3. Proposed letters
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AONALD D. RRELOTEIN
JOBEPH L, TAOO B
M COWARDS

| 8.9.WABE

®ALS0 ABUITIED 1w u8

WILLIAM OEROEN 1008-1088

Mr. G. A. Finch

Staff Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1554
Teamsters Local 515
Chattanocoga, TN

Dear Mr. Finch:

Please be advised that 1 represent Teamsters Local
515. I enclose the Statement of Designation of Counsel
which has been completed by Mr. N. Robert C. Logan, Jr.,
President and Business Manager of Local 515.

Please consider the following the position of my
Client .regarding Mr. Helton's charge.

On April 10, 1976, Mr. Helton signed a DRIVE check-
off authorization. A copy of that authorization is en-
closed. As I am sure you are aware, DRIVE is the Politi-
cal Action arm of the International Brotherhood of Team-
sters. The authorization was submitted to Mr. Helton's
employer, Roadway Express. Mr. Helton continues to be an
employee of Roadway. As far as we know, deductions
commenced pursuant to the authorization. At no time
since April of 1976 has Mr. Helton requested of the local
union that the authorization be rescinded. Nor does the
Washington, D. C. office of DRIVE have any record of a
rescision. The first knowledge that Local 515 had of Mr.
Helton's dissatisfaction with the checkoff was when we

ATTACHMFNT I, p. 1




" Mr. G. A. Finch
June 24, 1983

were notified of charges filed with the Department of
Labor and the National Labor Relations Board, Region
10. Both of these charges were dismissed.

I think it a reasonable conclusion that by the
filing of this charge Mr. Helton wishes to rescind his
authorization for political checkoff. I am advising Mr.
Logan to remove Mr. Helton from the deduction.

If you require any further information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. Should a decision as to
disposition of this charge be made, I would appreciate
your notifying me.

5035

Yours very truly,
GERBER, GERBER & AGEE
im Edwards

TE:mb
. Encls.

.
o
<T
o
M
e ]

Mr. N. Robert C. Logan, Jr.
President and Business Manager
IBT, Local 515

4431 Bonny Oaks Drive
Chattanooga, TN 37416

ATTACHMENT I, p. 2
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Staff Attorney .

Federal Election Cummiasion
washinqton. D.C. 20463

Ré: MUR 1554
Dear Atiéxne?jiinéhéf fi

I have received a copy of the above-referenccd complaint. Please
be advised that I will be handling the matter for Respondent and
that consequentlyﬁall further communication with the Company re-
garding same should be directed to my attention at this office.
D.R.I.V.E. deduct } are made annually on the basis of lists sup-
pPlied by the Teamsters Union through the D.R,I.V.E. organization.
I am enclosing for your review, documentation showing that the
employee deduction 1ist from Local 515 in Chattanooga, Tennessee
was supplied to the Company on March 3, 1983. I am also enclosing
page six(6) of the list on which the name of Charles E. Helton
appears. Although the letter states that.the original application
cards authorizing this deduction were mailed to the Company pre-
viously, in fact, such records are maintained by the Union and
any cards mailed to the Company are returned to the Union. If Mr. :
Helton wishes to discontinue the $5 annual deduction for D.R.I.V.E.,
it should be a simple matter for him to go to his local union and
revoke his authorization card. 1In the meantime, it is the view of .
the Company (as well as the view of the National Labor Relations .
Act) that a duly certified union speaks for the members of a rep-
resented bargaining unit.
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I trust that this letter answers any questions which may have been
raised by Mr. Helton's complaint.

Very truly yours,

Y 2. ol |

Michael D. Cullins
Attorney - Industrial Relations

115
Enclosure

-

. ATTACHMENT II, p. 4
. DEDICATED TO BETTER SERVICE - : . .
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" Pebruary 25, 1983

Roadway Express, Inc. , [’,
1077 George Blvd. .
Akron, Ohio 44309 of

Attn: Payroll Department
Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed a list of your employees from Teamsters
Local Union_515 , Chattanooga, Tenn. who have signed an authori-
zation card for D.R.I.V.E. The original application cards were
mailed to you previously for your files and records. Hdwever, if
" there are any new signatures the original copy will be enclosed in
this letter.

o

- We are enclosing two copies of the 1list and ask that you return

‘“one copy with your check deleting and indicating on the copy why

¢ they were deleted, such as deceased, retired, terminated, on layoff,

u051Ck’ leave of absence, no earnings, etc.

_ Please make this deduction in March on a week when
union dues are not deducted.

-

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MTIONAL D.R.I.V.E. AND REMIT CHECK TO
© MTIOMAL D.R.I.V E., C/O IVTERANTIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS,
< 25 LOUISIANA AVENUE, N.W,, WASHINGION, D.C. 20001.

() If there are any questions pertaining to the above please
" call me.

Fraternally,

\

Walter Shea
Treasurer
D.R.I.V.E.

Enclosures
WJS:tb

ATTACHMENT II, p. 6 -

Aunﬂmnponnmu-immol'mdm
for purchase from the Federsl Election C Washing
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Tim Edwards, Esquire
Gerber, Gerber & Agee
Thirty-first Floor

100 North Main Building
Memphis, Tennessee 38 03

Dear Mr. Edwards:

On June 14, 1983, thc cOmniosion notitied you of ‘a complaint
alleging that your client had violated certain soeeionn of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mnm

The Commission, on 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information provided
by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

ATTACHMENT III, p.

7




Michael D. Cullinl, Baqui:e
Roadway Expteas, Inc.

P.O. Box 471

1077 Gorge aoulqvard

Akron, Ohio 44309-0471

_Re:  MUR 1554

Dear Mr. Cullinss ; : ;

On June 14, 1983. the Caumissicn notificd you of a conplaint
alleging that your client had violated certain aqctionq ot the
Federal Election Ciéfipaign Act of 1971, as amended. ‘

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

v
(=38
m

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

8 30404

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

ATTACHMENT III, p. 8




Charles E. Helton

Box 92

Pierce Drive

Route 5 ;

Ringgold, Gcorgia 30736

: 5 MUR 1554

Deat Mr. HQltOn:

The Federal Blcctiqn Commialion has . rcvi:wnd tho allegations
of your complaint dated June 8, 1983 and d.tl:ninud that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (“the Act") has been conmitted.

Accordingly, the COmmission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(8). -

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.8.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 1ll1ll.4.

'S0 42

83040 4

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

ATTACHMENT III, p. 9
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Mr. G. A. Finch

Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463




Mr. G. A. Finch

Staff Attorney

Federal Election CQmmiasion
Washington, D.C. 20463

| Re: MUR 1554
Dear Attorney Finch-

I have received a copy of the above-referenced complaint. Please
be advised that I will be handling the matter for Respondent and
that consequently all further communication with the Company re-
garding same should be directed to my attention at this office.
D.R.I.V.E. deductions are made annually on the basis of lists sup-
plied by the Teamsters Union through the D.R.I.V.E. organization.
I am enclosing for your review, documentation showing that the
employee deduction list from Local 515 in Chattanooga, Tennessee
was supplied to the Company on March 3, 1983. I am also enclosing
page 8ix(6): of the list on which the name of Charles E. Helton
appears. Although the letter states that the original application
cards authorizing this deduction were mailed to the Company pre-
viously, in fact, such records are maintained by the Union and

any cards mailed to the Company are returned to the Union. If Mr.
Helton wishes to discontinue the $5 annual deduction for D.R.I.V.E.,
it should be a simple matter for him to go to his local union and
revoke his authorization card. In the meantime, it is the view of
the Company (as well as the view of the National Labor Relations
Act) that a duly certified union speaks for the members of a rep-
resented bargaining unit.
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I trust that this letter answers any questions which may have been
raised by Mr. Helton's complaint.

Very truly yours,

Yoboo

Michael D. Cullins
Attorney - Industrial Relations

115
Enclosure

ﬂ DEDICATED TO BETTER SERVICE
®
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Roadway Express, Inc.
1077 George Blvd.
Akron, Ohio 44309

Attn: Payroll Department
Gentlemen:
Please find enclosed a 1ist of your employees from Teamsters
Local Union 15 , Chattanocoga, Tenn. who have signed an authori-
D.R.T.V.E. T

zation card he original application cards were
mailed to you previously for your files and records. However, if

. there are any new signatures the original copy will be cnclos.d in

this letter.

We are enclosing two copies of the list and ask that yéuﬁteturn

- one copy with your check deleting and indicating on the copy wh

they were deleted, such as deceased, retired, terminated, on layoff,
sick, leave of absence, no earnings, etc. '

Please make this deduction in March on a week when
union dues are not deducted. :

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MTIONAL D.R.I.V.E. AND REMIT CHECK TO
MTIONAL D.R.I.V.E., C/O INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS,
25 LOUTSTANK AVENUE, N.W., wA§ﬁiﬁErﬁn D.C. 20001.

If there are any questions pertaining to the above please
call me.

Fraternally,

Mt

Walter (J. Shea
Treasurer
DREREISVAEL

Enclosures
WJS:tb

A copy of our report is liled with the Federal Eheuen Commission and is avallable
for purchase trom the Federal Election C J g D.C. 20463.
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Mr., G. A. Finch
Staff Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463




HAL dEnSER
MARSHALL L. GEROER
LYNN AGEE

RONALD D. KRELSTEIN
JOBERPH L. TAGO R
TIM EOWARDS

8. J. WADE

“ALSO ADMITYED IN M8

WILLIAM GEROLR (808-1986

Mr. G. A. Finch

Staff Attorney o
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1554 k
Teamsters Local 515
Chattanooga, TN

Dear Mr. Finch:

5048

Please be advised that I represent Teamsters Local
515. I enclose the Statement of Designation of Counsel
which has been completed by Mr. N. Robert C. Logan, Jr.,
President and Business Manager of Local 515.

Please consider the following the position of my
client regarding Mr. Helton's charge.

On April 10, 1976, Mr. Helton signed a DRIVE check-
off authorization. A copy of that authorization is en-
closed. As I am sure you are aware, DRIVE is the Politi-
cal Action arm of the International Brotherhood of Team-
sters. The authorization was submitted to Mr. Helton's
employer, Roadway Express. Mr. Helton continues to be an
employee of Roadway. As far as we know, deductions
commenced pursuant to the authorization. At no time
since April of 1976 has Mr. Helton requested of the local
union that the authorization be rescinded. Nor does the
Washington, D. C. office of DRIVE have any record of a
rescision. The first knowledge that Local 515 had of Mr.
Helton's dissatisfaction with the checkoff was when we
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June 24, 1983
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were notified of charges filed with the Department of
Labor and the National Labor Relations Board, Region
10. Both of these charges were dismissed.

I think it a reasonable conclusion that by the
filing of this charge Mr. Helton wishes to rescind his
authorization for political checkoff. I am advising Mr.
Logan to remove Mr. Helton from the deduction.

If you require any further information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. Should a decision as to
disposition of this charge be made, I would appreciate
your notifying me.

Yours very truly,

GERBER, GERBER & AGEE

im Edwards
TE :mb
Encls.

Mr. N. Robert C. Logan, Jr.
President and Business Manager
IBT, Local 515

4431 Bonny Oaks Drive
Chattanooga, TN 37416
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ADDRESS : 00 N. Hnin Bldg.
- Memphis, TN 38103

TELEPHONE : 901 523-0019
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

(J

Signature

N. ROBERT C. LOGAN, JR.

Pres. & Bus. Mgr.

IBT 515 4431 Bonny Oaks Drive
Chattanooga, TN 37416

HOME PHONE
BUSINESS PHONE: 615 894-3630
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

Office of Legal Affairs
Teamsters Local #51% :
4431 Bonny Oaks Drive
Chattanooga, TN 37416

' Re: MUR 1554
Dear Sir/Madam: L 5 | iy

This letter is to notify you that on June 10, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your organization may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1554. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. ;

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your organization
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is .
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




“handling complaints.
Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
ral Counsel

A
iy o
Associate Ge al Counsel

S0S53

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. ‘Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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CERTIFIED MA%%
RE 1PT .

Office of Legal Affairs .
Roadway Express, -Inc.
2217 Polymer Drive ‘
Chattanooga, TN 37412

Re: MUR 1554

Dear sit/Madam: sl

This letter is té,notify you ﬁhatvon Juﬁe%io,_1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your company may have violated certain sections of the

' Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A

copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1554. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence,

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your company in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




.Sincerely,

Charles N, Sﬁeolo
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. 'Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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C. Jongh Keffer, Esquire =
Professional Drivers Council
Suite 612 : B i
2000 P Street, NW .
Washington, D.C. ‘20036

Dear Mr. Ket£§i§ 

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of Mr. Charles
Helton's complaint which-we received on June 10, 1983, against
Roadway Express and Teamsters Local #515 which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A statf member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations, The respondents will be

. notified of this complaint within five days.-

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive -any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. FPor your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Charles Helton




sum m m.
May 29, 1903,;.

Office of the
Federal Electio
1325 K Street,
Washington, D.C.

gd OINAY

ib

Re: Charles nqitéhf 
Dear Sir/Madaﬁ: .

karlcn Bclton
against mcam-t-:- ocal '
deducting money from the payct
to be used for DRIVE, the. Q.amntnrt litical Acti
Committee (PAC). The dedu ns were made ﬁ;thont authorization.
In behalf of Mr. Heltonitt ii U that you
investigate this meter and e&ke pmpﬁ.ato action.
Please keep us advised of any proceedings. If
you have any questions or need ndditional statements,
do not hesitate to contact us.

50587

Sincerely,
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0

Jop ';;"
ttorney for Charles Hélton
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Professional Drivers Council

o Teamsters for a Democratic Union
2000 P St. N.W., Suite 612
Washington, D.C. 20036

e »

EGISTERED MAIL

R O48 301 u?u

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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AFFIDAVIT OF CHARLES HELTON
I, Charles Helton, being first duly sworn dﬁse and

say: . DRIvVE
1. My address is Route 5, Box 92, Pierce Rewd,

Ringgold, Georgia 30736.
2. My phone number is (404) 861-1467.

Nt

5 L) rat
3. I am an employee of Roadway Express, Inc., located.cc;E

at 2217 Polymer Drive, Chattanooga, Teénnessee 37421. The
terminal representative of Roadway Express is Tony Richmonda§ 
Their phone number is (615) 892-3350. e

4. I am a member of Teamsters Local 515, located at
4431 Bonny Oaks Drive,Chattanooga, Tenneséee_37416« Mr
Robert Logan is President and Business Hanaget of Teamsters o
Local 515. Their phone number is (615f 894-3630.’

5. Roadway Express, Inc. deducted the amount of five
($5.00) dollars from my paycheck for the pay period ending
February 27, 1983 which was to be used for DRIVE, the Teamsters
Political Action Committee.

6. I did not authorize the deduction of this amount from -
my check and object to it. 5 : ‘ gt

49 It is my understanding that this amoﬁnt was dedﬁcted
frgi<git members of Local 515 employed by Roadway Express and
that it was done without their authorization,

8. I believe that these deductions are a violation of
the federal election laws and other 1aﬁs. I am filing this
complaint not oniy on my behglf but for other members
similarly situated

9. This Complaint is filed pursuant to 11 CFR §111.2.

gwﬂw

Charles Helton

Subscribéd and Sworn to before me this

\‘\-»




Cowplgtc au questions and qi.ve cxplm u.' ‘mu
lease attach separate sheet.

| COMPLAINANT:

- wae_Lharles Edward F’elbﬂ

STREET ADDRESS Box 94 PDicrce Of At &  CITY__Riwvaoold
PHONE: Home 4oy -~ 86¢ 44¢] Business Ao, ZIP CODE
OCCUPATION Switeher — Truck Deever

EMPLOYER:

Name of Company be\d WAY g'vxpre‘f IMC

Address where work donea;% &‘!.m“ Dr .1 STATE [__uM 2IP_3724/2
Your job title Sw tcher  Supervisor ;]:,,LM MllZﬂ“ Phone Number_RG2 3350

Kind of business__ 772 chtL’? Compan g

Main office of employer if different from above AKronN O hio [4

Phone Number

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION:
) . o

(Check one) Still employed [ Quit Discharged
QReason for quitting or being discharged: :

L

Dates of employment: FromSepl 9 19 &3 to  Presest 19 83
WPay Rate: $ [3.00 per MNouf
Pay Claimed: (Give specific days, time period, or accounts and amounts of time and wages
paid on each day, time period or account.)
o Sce ATtached Acpipavst Filed with NIRD.
Al At idavit Fifed wi''th Federal Election Dommisy o X

TOTAL $
Less deductions $

MNet wages claimed TOTAL $

STA?EW:NT OF FACTS: (Be as specific as possible)

Sce  AttTA<hed AfEidavil's

I hereby certify that the above is a true statement of the wages due me from the above named

employer, and I hereby assign the same to the Commissioner of the Department of Labor to prosecute
under Tennessee Code Annotated 50-301 et sequence.

pate J-v e & Pe g SIGNED (’%5’4/&” (é, /641‘75;’7

1R.NNP
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" AFFIDAVIT |

: &W / m being first duly swom lm |

my oath, hereby state as follows:

I have been given assurances by an agent of the National Labor Relations Board that this affidavit will
be considered confidential by the United States Government and will not be disclosed as long as the case
remains open unless it becomes necessary for the government to produce the affidavit in a formasl
proceeding. Upon the closing of this case, the affidavit may be subject to disclosure only in accordance
with Agency policy.

I reside mﬁw&){ T e Ao ﬁ%é/ 977 3¢,
My telephone number is 7&51 f ( 7= /6/ ¢ /

1 (am) (W85 employed b", W é/ﬂw 7[ ﬁ% i
L Lupleptd duee ' Lplinkn /765 He onpros

located at

506 2
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1 have read this statement consisting of papes, including this page. 1 fully undersiand it
contents, and ] centify that hi is wrue ané cocrect 1o 1ne best of my knowledge and belief.

Subscribez and Sworn To Before me at .
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